**DATA LABEL: Public** 



# West Lothian Council

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

8 January 2015

A meeting of West Lothian Council will be held within the Council Chambers, West Lothian Civic Centre, Livingston on Tuesday 13 January 2015 at 10:00am.

#### For Chief Executive

## **BUSINESS**

# **Public Session**

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business
- Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and nonfinancial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.
- 4. Minutes
  - (a) Confirm Minute of Meeting of West Lothian Council held on Tuesday 25 November 2014 (herewith)
  - (b) Correspondence Arising From Previous Decisions (herewith)
  - (c) Note Minute of Meeting of Performance Committee held on Monday 18 August 2014 (herewith)
  - (d) Note Minute of Meeting of Audit and Governance Committee held on Monday 29 September 2014 (herewith)

#### **DATA LABEL: Public**

- (e) Note Minute of Meeting of Education (Quality Assurance) Committee held on Thursday 02 October 2014 (herewith)
- (f) Note Minute of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on Friday 03 October 2014 (herewith)

## **Public Items for Decision**

- 5. Election Business
- 6. Appointment of Secondary/Special Appointed Member Report by Chief Executive (herewith)
- 7. Councillor Isabel Hutton Failure to Attend Meetings Report by Chief Executive (herewith)
- 8. Notice of Motion Fracking Submitted by Councillor Day (herewith)
- 9. Notice of Motion Direct Delivery of Council Services Submitted by Councillor Johnston (herewith)
- 10. Notice of Motion Living Wage Submitted by Councillor Anderson (herewith)
- Notice of Motion Condemn UK Government Austerity Cuts to Women -Submitted by Councillor Calder (herewith)
- 12. Notice of Motion Nuclear Deterrent Submitted by Councillor Boyle (herewith)
- 13. Notice of Motion Access To Care Services Levels to be Changed Submitted by Councillor Campbell (herewith)
- 14. Notice of Motion Protection of Sole Women in Taxi/Private Hire Situations Submitted by Councillor Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 15. Notice of Motion East Coast Rail Franchise and the Introduction of New IEP Trains Submitted by Councillor Moohan (herewith)
- Notice of Motion SNP Government Record on Education Must Do Better - Submitted by Councillor Dodds (herewith)
- 17. Notice of Motion Scotland's Economy and Social Inequality Submitted by Councillor McGinty (herewith)
- 18. Notice of Motion Fracking Submitted by Councillor Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 19. Documents for Execution

#### **Public Items for Information**

**DATA LABEL: Public** 

20.	Voluntar	y Sector	Funding - Q	uestion to the	Exec	utive Mer	mber for	· the
	Voluntary	y Sector	Submitted by	y Councillor B	oyle	(herewith)	)	

- 21. Instrumental Music Service Question to the Executive Councillor for Education Submitted by Councillor Walker (herewith)
- 22. Culture and Leisure Services Question to the Executive Councillor for Culture and Leisure Submitted by Councillor Walker (herewith)
- 23. Public Transport Strategy Question to Executive Councillor for Development and Transport Submitted by Councillor Day (herewith)
- 24. Scheduled Bus Services Question to Executive Councillor for Development and Transport Submitted by Councillor Day (herewith)
- 25. Environmental Health and Trading Standards Question to Executive Member for the Environment Submitted by Councillor De Bold (herewith)
- 26. Fracking Question to the Executive Councillor Submitted by Councillor Borrowman (herewith)

\_\_\_\_\_

NOTE For further information contact Anne Higgins, Tel: 01506 281601 or email: anne.higgins@westlothian.gov.uk